








































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix ‘A’ 
 
1. Drawing No.: 1.: Site Plan;  
 
2. Drawing No.: 2:  Study Area View; 
 
3. Drawing No.: 3:  Site Location; 
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Appendix ‘B’ 
 
1. Title Search Documents 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix ‘C’ 
 
1. Town of Oakville Correspondence 
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Peter Markesic

From: Kirk Biggar <kirk.biggar@oakville.ca>

Sent: October-30-19 1:34 PM

To: ServiceOakville; Peter Markesic

Subject: RE: Information on a property in Oakville

Hi Peter, 

 

The town does not keep these types of records on file. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kirk 

 

 

 

 
Kirk Biggar, MCIP, RPP 

Senior Planner, Policy Planning 
Planning Services 
Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601, ext.3968 | f: 905-338-4414 | www.oakville.ca  

Complete our Community Development customer service survey 
 
Canada's Best Place to Live (MoneySense 2018) 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html 

From: ServiceOakville <ServiceOakville@oakville.ca>  

Sent: October 30, 2019 12:47 PM 

To: 'Peter Markesic' <pmarkesic@soil-mat.ca> 

Cc: Kirk Biggar <kirk.biggar@oakville.ca> 

Subject: RE: Information on a property in Oakville 

 

Dear Peter,  
 

Thank you for your email.   
 

We have forwarded your email to the Planning department and they will be able to assist you with 
your inquiry.   

 
Thank you again for contacting ServiceOakville. 

 
Sincerely,    
  
Kristin 
 



2

ServiceOakville | Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601 |  www.oakville.ca 
Report a problem using ServiceOakville online: 

    

Parking Roads Litter More  

          

 
Canada's Best Place to Live (MoneySense 2018) 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html 

From: Peter Markesic [mailto:pmarkesic@soil-mat.ca]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:14 AM 

To: ServiceOakville <ServiceOakville@oakville.ca> 

Subject: Information on a property in Oakville 

 

Hi, 

 

I am looking for some information on a property in the Town of Oakville. 

 

The property has an address of 2170 Postmaster Drive [it is a vacant parcel of land on the northwest corner of 

Postmaster Drive and Westoak Trails Boulevard] and I am looking to see if the Planning Department has any Phase One 

Environmental Site Assessments on file with the Town in regards to these property. 

 

Regards, 

 

Peter Markesic, B.Sc. 

Environmental Technician 

SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS LTD. 
M: 905.719.9702   TF: 800.243.1922   www.soil-mat.com 
  
HAMILTON:  130 Lancing Drive  L8W 3A1  T: 905.318.7440  F: 905.318.7455 

MILTON:  20 – 348 Bronte Street South  L9T 5B6  T: 905.875.3228  F: 905.875.4426 

  
  
This e-mail, including any attachments, is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 

please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your system. 
  
����  Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix ‘D’ 
 
1. MOE Database Search Request 



 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS 

CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY 

TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS 

TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY AND 

RETURN THE ORIGINAL TRANSMISSION TO US. 

 
 

Soil-Mat
 

Soil-Mat Engineers & Consultants Ltd. 
Geotechnical/Construction Testing/Environmental Engineers 

130 Lancing Drive, Hamilton, Ontario   L8W 3A1 
Tel: (905) 318-7440         Inwats: 1-800-243-1922 

Fax: (905) 318-7455 
e-mail: info@soil-mat.on.ca 

 
 

Fax  Cover  Page  
 

To: Lydia From: Peter Markesic 

Company: MOECC Date: October 30, 2019 

Phone: (416)314-4075 Pages: 3 (inclusive) 

Fax: (416)314-4285 Our Ref. #: 190711-E 

Comments: 

Please undertake a search as per the attached request form. 
 
Please feel free to contact me in our Office if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter Markesic 
Environmental Technician 



 

Freedom of Information Request 

0026 (02/00)                      Page 1 of 1 

Ministry 
of the 
Environment 

 
This form is for requesting documents which are in the Ministry's files on environmental concerns related to properties.  
Please refer to the guide on the completion and use of this form.  Our fax no. is (416) 314-4285. 
 

Requester Data  For Ministry Use Only 

Name, Title, Company Name and Mailing Address of Requester 
Peter Markesic, B.Sc. 
Environmental Technician 
Soil-Mat Engineers & Consultants Ltd. 
130 Lancing Drive 
Hamilton, Ontario 
L8W 3A1 
Email Address: pmarkesic@soilmat.ca  

FOI Request No. 
 

FOI Co-ordinator Review date 

Date Request Received 

 

Fee Paid 

ACCT-CHQ-VISA-MC-

CASH 

 

 

Response Due Date 

 

Telephone/Fax Nos. 
 Tel : (905) 318-7440 
Fax :(905) 318-7455 

Your Project/Reference 

No. 

     SM 190711-E 

Signature of Requester 
 

�    CNR    �   ER   �   NOR    �   SWR    �   WCR  

�    SAC    �   IEB     �   EAA    � 
    

 Request Parameters 

Municipal Address / Lot, Concession, Geographic Township (Municipal address essential for cities, towns or regions) 

2170 Postmaster Drive, Oakville, Ontario 
Present Property Owner(s) and Date(s) of Ownership 

The Roman Catholic Episcopal Corporation of the Diocese of Hamilton in Ontario 
Previous Property Owner(s) and Date(s) of Ownership 

 
Present/Previous Tenant(s),(if applicable) 
 

 Search Parameters 
Files older than 2 years may require $60.00 retrieval cost. 
There is no guarantee that records responsive to your request will be located. 

Specify Year(s) 
Requested 

Environmental concerns (General correspondence, occurrence reports, abatement) 1990-Present 

Orders  1990-Present 

Spills  1990-Present 

Investigations/prosecutions  �Owner/tenant information must be provided 1990-Present 

Waste Generator number/classes 1990-Present 

 
Certificates of Approval  �Proponent information must be provided 

 
1985 and prior records are searched manually.  Search fees in excess of $300.00 could be incurred, depending on the types and years to be 
searched.  Specify Certificates of Approval number (s) (if known).  If supporting documents are also required, mark SD box and specify type e.g. 
maps, plans, hydrogeological reports, etc. 
 SD Specify Year(s) Requested 

air - emissions   

water - mains, treatment, ground level, standpipes & elevated storage,  
             pumping stations (local & booster) 

  

sewage - sanitary, storm, treatment, stormwater, leachate & leachate  
                treatment & sewage pump stations 

  

waste water - industrial discharge   

waste sites - disposal, landfill sites, transfer stations, processing sites,  
                     incinerator sites 

  

waste 
systems  

- haulers:  sewage, non-hazardous & hazardous waste   

-  mobile waste processing units   

- PCB destruction   

pesticides - licenses   
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix ‘E’ 
 
1. T.S.S.A Correspondence 
 



1

Peter Markesic

From: Public Information Services <publicinformationservices@tssa.org>

Sent: October-30-19 12:53 PM

To: Peter Markesic

Subject: RE: Underground Fuel Tanks

No Records Found 

 

Thank you for your request for confirmation of public information. 

• We confirm that there are no fuel storage tanks records in our database at the subject address(es).  

For a further search in our archives please complete our release of public information form found at 
https://www.tssa.org/en/about-tssa/release-of-public-information.aspx?_mid_=392 and email the completed form to 
publicinformationservices@tssa.org or through mail along with a fee of $56.50 (including HST) per location. The fee is 
payable with credit card (Visa or MasterCard) or with a Cheque made payable to TSSA.  

Although TSSA believes the information provided pursuant to your request is accurate, please note that TSSA does not 
warrant this information in any way whatsoever. 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Peter Markesic <pmarkesic@soil-mat.ca>  

Sent: October 30, 2019 11:09 AM 

To: Public Information Services <publicinformationservices@tssa.org> 

Subject: Underground Fuel Tanks 

 

Hi,  

I'm looking for any records of underground fuel storage tanks located at the following addresses in the Town of Oakville, 

Ontario: 

 

Connie Hill | Public Information Agent 
Facilities 
345 Carlingview  Drive 
Toronto, Ontario M9W 6N9 
Tel: +1-416-734-3383 |  Fax: +1-416-231-6183 | E-Mail: publicinformationservices@tssa.org 
www.tssa.org 
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2690 Westoak Trails Boulevard 

2170 Postmaster Drive 

2189 Postmaster Drive 

Regards, 

Peter Markesic, B.Sc. 

Environmental Project Manager 

SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS LTD. 
M: 905.719.9702   TF: 800.243.1922   www.soil-mat.ca 
  
HAMILTON:  130 Lancing Drive  L8W 3A1  T: 905.318.7440  F: 905.318.7455 

MILTON:  PO Box 40012 Derry Heights PO  L9T 7W4  T: 800.243.1922 

  
  
This e-mail, including any attachments, is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 

please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your system. 
  
����  Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 

This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named recipients. This 
communication from the Technical Standards and Safety Authority may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or 
distributed without authorization. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the original message.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix ‘F’ 
 
1. 1954 Aerial Photograph; 

 
2. 1960 Aerial Photograph; 

 
3. 1978 Aerial Photograph; 

 
4. 1988 Aerial Photograph; 

 
5. 2004 Aerial Photograph; 
 
6. 2013 Aerial Photograph, and; 

 
7. 2018 Aerial Photograph. 
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Appendix ‘G’ 
 
1. 1909 Topographic Map; 

 
2. 1938 Topographic Map; 
 
3. 1968 Topographic Map, and; 

 
4. 1999 Topographic Map. 
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Appendix ‘H’ 
 

1. Qualifications of Assessor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COMPANY BACKGROUND  

 
SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS & CONSULTANTS LTD.  [SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS] is a Canadian 
Consulting Engineering firm owned by its senior staff.  Over the past thirty years the 
principals of SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS have undertaken geotechnical investigations in all 
areas of Hamilton and surrounding area and are familiar with the distinct geology of the 
area and therefore well-versed with the various soil, bedrock and groundwater 
conditions.  SOIL-MAT ENGINEERS has a staff of over twenty-five engineers and technical 
staff who specialize in geotechnical assignments, environmental assessments, 
hydrogeological investigations and construction quality control/assurance projects.  The 
company commenced operation on June 15, 1992 and has undertaken over 5,000 
projects since its inception.  The firm and all professional staff are in good standing with 
Professional Engineers Ontario.  The company has maintained a current Certificate of 
Authorisation since it was granted on April 28, 1992.  The firm’s office and laboratory 
facilities are located at 130 Lancing Drive in Hamilton, Ontario. 

 
REPORT AUTHORS 
 
Peter Markesic, B.Sc. 
Environmental Project Manager 
 
Mr. Markesic has over ten years of experience in conducting Phase I ESA research and 
Phase II ESA fieldwork, including soil and groundwater sampling.  Mr. Markesic has also 
been a key project member on a number of Phase III Environmental Site Assessment 
projects, including the decommissioning of underground fuel storage tanks and both in-
situ and ex-situ remediation projects.   
 
Ian Shaw, P. Eng. 
[Director/ Senior Professional] 
 
Mr. Shaw has over fourteen years of experience in the geotechnical and geo-
environmental fields.  Mr. Shaw has supervised the geotechnical investigations for the 
replacement/rehabilitation of bridge/culvert structures located within the Haldimand 
County, numerous residential and industrial subdivision projects, slope stability 
assignments associated with Hamilton Conservation Authority and Conservation Halton 
requirements, and several high rise developments in Hamilton, Burlington, Oakville, 
Brantford, St. Catharines, and Niagara Falls.  Mr. Shaw has also been involved in  
numerous hydrogeological investigations, primarily within the City of Hamilton, 
associated with the development of residential and commercial subdivision projects.  
Some of Mr. Shaw’s projects have included the decommissioning of underground and 
above ground fuel oil storage tanks, the implementation of in-situ and ex-situ 
remediation programmes and numerous ‘dig and dump’ remediation projects. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Keith Gleadall, B.A., EA Dipl.   

Vice-President [Senior Professional] 

 

Mr. Gleadall has over fourteen years of experience in conducting Phase I, II and III 
Environmental Site Assessments and has successfully completed the requirements of 
the Associated Environmental Site Assessors of Canada and a Post Graduate Diploma 
in Environmental Site Assessment from Niagara College.    Mr. Gleadall is responsible 
for undertaking numerous hydrogeological investigations, primarily within the City of 
Hamilton, associated with the development of residential and commercial subdivision 
projects, together with Phase I, II and III Environmental Site Assessments.  Projects 
have included the decommissioning of underground and above ground fuel oil storage 
tanks, the implementation of in-situ and ex-situ remediation programmes, the 
decommissioning of a former dry cleaning facility and numerous ‘dig and dump’ 
remediation projects.  
 


